

# Code Administrator Meeting Summary

## Meeting Name: GC0132 Workgroup 1

Date: 10 December 2019

## Contact Details

Chair: Chrissie Brown

Contact details: [Christine.brown1@nationalgrideso.com](mailto:Christine.brown1@nationalgrideso.com)

Proposer: Phil Smith

Contact details: [philip.smith4@nationalgrideso.com](mailto:philip.smith4@nationalgrideso.com)

## Key areas of discussion

The Workgroup held their first meeting on the 10 December following two Grid Code Review Panel members putting themselves forward as Workgroup members ensuring quoracy. They discussed;

- The pros and cons for carrying out the one month consultation period at the Workgroup stage of the modification process and concluded that the 'EBGL' one month Consultation should occur at the Code Administrator Consultation stage
- The need to discuss with Elexon what the BSC solution is and ensure that if we are not aligned across code we have made this decision consciously following discussion
- Timelines – the Authority confirmed that they should receive the modification in time for implementation on 4 April 2020
- Alternatives – the Workgroup reviewed a potential alternative to cover the E&R EU Code Terms & Conditions which the Workgroup concluded was out of scope of the defect. They also concluded that a further potential modification for all modifications to carry out the 'EBGL' consultation should become a full alternative that will be submitted to the Authority for decision
- Review of responses to the 'EBGL' Consultation and how this is transparent within the process. The Workgroup agreed that the Final Modification Report should outline the responses and whether they have been taken on board or not with justification. The Workgroup agreed that this would be for the Proposer (of the proposal or alternative proposal(s)) to do in conjunction with the Code Administrator
- That the Proposal form should be updated to ensure that Proposers carry out an initial assessment of whether the modification is seeking to amend the EBGL Terms & Conditions

### Next steps and actions

- Legal text to be developed for the alternative and Proposers solution ahead of the next Workgroup scheduled for 7 January 2020 running from 1-4pm
- Workgroup Report to be drafted and circulated ahead of the next Workgroup
- Workgroup to consider whether a Workgroup Consultation is required at the meeting on 7 January having reviewed the legal text
- Code Administrator to look at timeline and speak to the Grid Code Review Panel around next steps to ensure the timeline is met

For further information, please contact the Code Administrator.